
From: Kenneth Garoutte [Kenneth_Garoutte@Cameco.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:43 PM 
To: Mandeville, Douglas 
Cc: Larry Teahon; Brent Berg; Dave Moody; Stephen Shire; Beverly Johnson; Josh 

Leftwich; John McCarthy; Arlene Faunce; Michael Bryson; Tyler Schiltz; Erik 
Heide; Scott Bakken; Karen Siebken; Dee DeWald 

Subject: Excursion KM-031 verbal notification 
 
Doug, 
  
I left a message with you today regarding an excursion confirmed at monitor well KM-031 located in 
Mine Unit K.  A written notification will be forthcoming this week. 
  
Ken Garoutte 
SHEQ Coordinator 
Cameco Resources 
Smith Ranch-Highland 
P.O. Box 1210 
Glenrock, Wy 82637 
  
(307) 358-6541 ext. 476 
Kenneth_Garoutte@cameco.com 
  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity addressed.  Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and 
any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at once at 307-358-6541. 
  

SAFETY BY CHOICE, NOT BY CHANCE! 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the 
author immediately.  
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